Town Hall House
456 Kent Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Telephone +61 2 9265 9333
Fax +61 2 9265 9222
council@cilyofsydney.new.gov.au

GPO Bax 1591 Sydney NSW 2001
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

20 December 2013

Mr. Hitesh Solanki
GE Lighting Australia
125-127 Long Street
Smithfield

NSW 2164

Dear Hitesh,

The City of Sydney intends installing the following new light source throughout our

public domain lighting network with the aim of reducing energy use and greenhouse
emissions.

EPTC Twin Contemporary
- GE EPTC Twin Contemporary 86W LED Post Top
- GE EPTC Twin Contemporary 49W LED Post Top

To introduce these luminaires into the public street light network in NSW, the device
load for the luminaires fitted with above light source must be included in the AEMO
load tables. Please confirm that you will move to initiate the inclusions of these
luminaires in the load table and advise when it has been published in the AEMO
load table.

Yours Sincerely
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Paul Gowans
Principal Engineer
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